



HG Loadout PR2

Kawcak, Miranda <MKawcak@peabodyenergy.com>
To: "Lynch - DNR, Tabettha" <tabetha.lynch@state.co.us>

Tue, Nov 9, 2021 at 4:13 PM

Tabetha,

I am having issue with some of the formatting of the older permit documents and currently trying to get them back on track. I will have you a submittal mid morning tomorrow for PR2.

Could we please extend PR2 out to November 19, 2021.

Thanks

Miranda Kawcak, PE

Manager, Environmental

Peabody

Twentymile Coal, LLC | 29515 Routt County Rd #27 | Oak Creek, CO 80467

Office Phone: (970) 870-2718 | Cell: (970) 439-8273

mkawcak@peabodyenergy.com

From: Lynch - DNR, Tabettha <tabetha.lynch@state.co.us>

Sent: Monday, November 08, 2021 2:24 PM

To: Kawcak, Miranda <MKawcak@peabodyenergy.com>

Subject: HG Loadout PR2

Miranda,

[Quoted text hidden]